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Subject

Data from traffic speed surveys

Incident Reference # 200504-000084

Member with Interest: Alan Reid
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Date Created: 04/05/2020 02.29 PM
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Status: Updated by Service Controllers

Note By (Road and Infrastructure Services) (29/07/2020 11.21 AM)
Dear Councillor Reid,
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position for provision of non-urgent responses.
Kind Regards,

Amy Bruce

Response By E-mail (Alan Reid) (27/07/2020 03.16 PM)
Can | please have a reply?

Note By (Katie McKenzie) (24/06/2020 08.10 PM)
Please provide an update

Note By (Katie McKenzie) (27/05/2020 11.57 AM)
Please provide an update

Note By (Alan Reid) (04/05/2020 02.29 PM)

The Forum asks if the data from traffic speed surveys could be posted
on the Council website so that the public can see the outcome of
surveys.,



